shicle No':  D.OAIAS A ,%\ \ZDlo\ chm
Makew&@wa‘et | Ma%da ggp we T hEw CA,R PRICE$
Registration Date: _ WpLA2000 : M 3%"[@@_@/46&3 by : WV_O.‘Q
COEExplryDate o s ‘ o : FSSS \

LTA Totzal Rebata Amount (FﬁARE)

5 Ca!culaﬂon” for LTA Rebate' |
(a);COE Perlod _X12=




o

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear partners,

NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Friday, 1 February 2019 8:38 AM

LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);
nick@|bs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;
benson@lbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg

TAN Jas; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent

Assistance required: Effect MV for SGP3831G Mazda 3 SP LUX

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the market value for this case.

DOA: 26/01/2019

Thanks



Owner ID Type:
Owner1D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicie to he Exported;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

- Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No:
Maximum Power Outpiit

- -Open Market Vaiue:
Original Registration Date:
FirstRegistration Date:
Transfer Count:
‘Actusl ARF Pajd:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

 Singapore NRIC
79717

5GP3BIG
Yes: e
29 Jan 2019
MAZDA ;
 MAZDA3SPLUX
~_Blue
2006 -
76499437 7 -
M6BK106270318906
79.0KW (10Sbhp} -
31595600
34Dec 2006
14 Dec 200
$17.55200

Eorfeited

- Intended COE Rebate Detalls

13Dec202t
A-Car (160(};«: &betaw)




